BRITISH JOURNAL OF PHARMACOLOGY

Contents

n	a	Q	e

Systematic Pharmacology

- 1 SINGH, B. N. and VAUGHAN WILLIAMS, E. M. Investigations of the mode of action of a new antidysrhythmic drug, Kö 1173. (SP1)
- 10 Berkowitz, B. A., Spector, S. and Tarver, J. H. Resistance of noradrenaline in blood vessels to depletion by 6-hydroxydopamine or immunosympathectomy. (SPI, API)
- 17 AYERS, A. B., DAVIES, B. N. and WITHRINGTON, P. G. Responses of the isolated, perfused human spleen to sympathetic nerve stimulation, catecholamines and polypeptides.
- 31 OSUIDE, G. Pharmacological properties of amino-oxyacetic acid in the chicken. (SP2)
- 45 Fukui, K. and Takagi, H. Effect of morphine on the cerebral contents of metabolites of dopamine in normal and tolerant mice: its possible relation to analgesic action. (SP2, AP1)

Autopharmacology

- 52 ALPS, B. J., HILL, MADELINE, JOHNSON, E. S. and WILSON, A. B. Quantitative analysis on isolated organs of the autonomic blocking properties of indoramin hydrochloride (Wy 21901).

 (AP1, DM2, SP1)
- 63 NAKANO, J. Relationship between the chemical structure of prostaglandins and their vaso-activities in dogs. (AP2)

Drug Mechanisms

- DOWNING, O. A. Effect of amphetamine on the transmission of repetitive impulses through the isolated superior cervical ganglion of the rat. (DM1, AP1)
- J CRAWFORD, J. S., JONES, R. L., THOMPSON, J. M. and Wells, W. D. E. Binding of bromosulphthalein sodium by human serum albumin using a continuous diafiltration technique.
- 89 CLARK, B. and THOMPSON, J. W. Analysis of the inhibition of pethidine N-demethylation by monoamine oxidase inhibitors and some other drugs with special reference to drug interactions in man. (DM1, TX, PK2)
- 100 YAMAGUCHI, T. Effects of 5-hydroxytryptamine on isolated strips of the guinea-pig stomach. (DM2)
- MADAN, B. R. and Soni, R. K. Effect of β-adrenoceptor blocking agents on poststimulatory atrial flutter in the dog, with observations on the participation of adrenergic mechanisms in this experimental arrhythmia. (DM2, SP1, AP1)
- BORN, G. V. R., JUENGJAROEN, KANCHANA, and MICHAL, F. Relative activities on and uptake by human blood platelets of 5-hydroxytryptamine and several analogues. (DM2, PK3)

Clinical Pharmacology, Experimental Therapy

140 DUNDEE, J. W. and PANDIT, S. K. Anterograde amnesic effects of pethidine, hyoscine and diazepam in adults. (CP, SP2)

Contents-contd.

Pharmacometrics

145 COLLINS, A. J. and RING, E. F. J. Measurement of inflammation in man and animals by radiometry. (PM)

Chemotherapy

153 DUTTA, N. K., MARKER, P. H. and RAO, N. R. Berberine in toxin-induced experimental cholera. (CT, TX)

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

160 SWEDIN, G. Abolition of the nerve-induced responses of the isolated vas deferens of the young rat by agents blocking a-adrenoceptors. (DM2, AP1, SP3)

162 CALNE, D. B., PETRIE, A., RAO, SUMANT, REID, J. L. and VAKIL, S. D. Action of L-a-methyl-dopahydrazine on the blood pressure of patients receiving levodopa. (CP)

165 KETTLEWELL, M., NOWERS, A. and WHITE, R. Effect of digoxin on human red blood cell electrolytes. (CP, DM1)

Systematic Pharmacology

Cardiovascular system SP1 Central nervous system SP2 Other physiological systems SP3

Pharmacokinetics

Storage, distribution, fate PK1 Synthesis, metabolism PK2 Uptake, release PK3

Clinical Pharmacology, Experimental Therapy CP Chemotherapy CT Miscellaneous M

Autopharmacology

Adrenergic, cholinergic transmission AP1 Histamine, kinins, prostaglandins, etc. AP2 Hormones AP3

Drug Mechanisms

Molecular, cellular, biochemical, biophysical DM1 Receptors, antagonism, potentiation, tolerance DM2

Pharmacometrics PM Psychopharmacology PP Toxicology TX

CONTENTS

VOLUME 44 Number 1 JANUARY 1972

ì	D	n	o	0	

Systematic Pharmacology

- SINGH, B. N. and VAUGHAN WILLIAMS, E. M. Investigations of the mode of action of a new antidysrhythmic drug, Kö 1173.
- BERKOWITZ, B. A., SPECTOR, S. and TARVER, J. H. Resistance of noradrenaline in blood vessels to depletion by 6-hydroxydopamine or immunosympathectomy.
- AYERS, A. B., DAVIES, B. N. and WITHRINGTON, P. G. Responses of the isolated, perfused human spleen to sympathetic nerve stimulation, catecholamines and polypeptides.
- OSUIDE, G. Pharmacological properties of amino-oxyacetic acid in the chicken. (SP2)
- FUKUI, K. and TAKAGI, H. Effect of morphine on the cerebral contents of metabolites of dopamine in normal and tolerant mice: its possible relation to analgesic action. (SP2, AP1)

Autopharmacology

- ALPS, B. J., HILL, MADELINE, JOHNSON, E. S. and WILSON, A. B. Quantitative analysis on isolated organs of the autonomic blocking properties of indoramin hydrochloride (Wy 21901). (AP1, DM2, SP1)
- 63 Nakano, J. Relationship between the chemical structure of prostaglandins and their vasoactivities in dogs. (AP2)

Drug Mechanisms

- 71 DOWNING, O. A. Effect of amphetamine on the transmission of repetitive impulses through the isolated superior cervical ganglion of the rat. (DM1, AP1)
- CRAWFORD J. S, JONES, R. L., THOMPSON, J. M. and WELLS, W. D. E. Binding of bromosulphthalein sodium by human serum albumin using a continuous diafiltration technique. (DM1, PK1)
- CLARK, B. and THOMPSON, J. W. Analysis of the inhibition of pethidine N-demethylation by monoamine oxidase inhibitors and some other drugs with special reference to drug interactions (DM1, TX, PK2)
- YAMAGUCHI, T. Effects of 5-hydroxytryptamine on isolated strips of the guinea-pig stomach.
- MADAN, B. R. and Soni, R. K. Effect of β -adrenoceptor blocking agents on poststimulatory atrial flutter in the dog, with observations on the participation of adrenergic mechanisms in this experimental arrhythmia. (DM2, SP1, AP1)
- BORN, G. V. R., JUENGJAROEN, KANCHANA, and MICHAL, F. Relative activities on and uptake by human blood platelets of 5-hydroxytryptamine and several analogues. (DM2, PK3)

Clinical Pharmacology, Experimental Therapy

140 DUNDEE, J. W. and PANDIT, S. K. Anterograde amnesic effects of pethidine, hyoscine and diazepam in adults.

Pharmacometrics

145 COLLINS, A. J. and RING, E. F. J. Measurement of inflammation in man and animals by radiometry.

Chemotherapy

153 DUTTA, N. K., MARKER, P. H. and RAO, N. R. Berberine in toxin-induced experimental

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- 160 SWEDIN, G. Abolition of the nerve-induced responses of the isolated vas deferens of the young (DM2, AP1, SP3) rat by agents blocking a-adrenoceptors.
- CALNE, D. B., PETRIE, A., RAO, SUMANT, REID, J. L. and VAKIL, S. D. Action of L-a-methyl-
- dopahydrazine on the blood pressure of patients receiving levodopa. (CP)

 Kettlewell, M., Nowers, A. and White, R. Effect of digoxin on human red blood cell electrolytes. (P, DM1)

Systematic Pharmacology

- MASON, P. A. and STURMAN, GILLIAN. Some pharmacological properties of piperazine. (SP1, SP3, CT)
- GREENWAY, C. V. and LAUTT, W. W. Effects of infusions of catecholamines, angiotensin, vasopressin and histamine on hepatic blood volume in the anaesthetized cat. (SP1, AP1, AP3)
- GREENWAY, C. V. and LAUTT, W. W. Effects of adrenaline, isoprenaline and histamine on transsinusoidal fluid filtration in the cat liver. (SP1, AP1, AP3)
- 192 DAY, M. D., HALL, J. M. and OWEN, D. A. A. Selective inhibition of angiotensin pressor responses in the pithed rat by tetraethylthiuram disulphide (disulfiram) and sodium diethyl-dithiocarbamate (DDC). (SP1, AP3, DM2)
- CASHIN, C. H. Effect of sympathomimetic drugs in eliciting hypertensive responses to reserpine in the rat, after pretreatment with monoamineoxidase inhibitors. (SP1, PK3, DM2)
- 210 Breese, G. R. and Traylor, T. D. Developmental characteristics of brain catecholamines
- and tyrosine hydroxylase in the rat: effects of 6-hydroxydopamine. (SP2) HARRIS, CAROL A. and JENNER, F. A. Some aspects of the inhibition of the action of antidiuretic 223 hormone by lithium ions in the rat kidney and bladder of the toad Bufo marinus. (SP3, AP3)

Autopharmacology

233 CLARK, D. W. J., LAVERTY, R. and PHELAN, E. L. Long-lasting peripheral and central effects (AP1, SP1, PP) of 6-hydroxydopamine in rats.

Pharmacokinetics

- 244 FREUDENTHAL, R. I., MARTIN, J. and WALL, M. E. Distribution of Δ^{θ} -tetrahydrocannabinol in the mouse.
- 250 PATON, W. D. M. and PERTWEE, R. G. Effect of cannabis and certain of its constituents on pentobarbitone sleeping time and phenazone metabolism. (PK2, DM1, PP)
- 262 BININI, R., BONACCORSI, A., GARATTINI, S., MORSELLI, P. L. and MUSCETTOLA, G. Uptake of desipramine by rat vas deferens. (PK3, DM2, AP1)

Drug Mechanisms

- 271 GLYNN, I. M. and WARNER, ANNE E. Nature of the calcium dependent potassium leak induced by (+)-propranolol, and its possible relevance to the drug's antiarrhythmic effect. (DM1)
- SPECTOR, R. G. Effects of formyl tetrahydrofolic acid and noradrenaline on the oxygen consumption of rat brain synaptosome-mitochondrial preparations. (DM1)

Clinical Pharmacology, Experimental Therapy

- COLLIER, J. G., DAWNAY, N. A. H., NACHEV, CH. and ROBINSON, B. F. Clinical investigation of an antagonist at α - and β -adrenoceptors-AH 5158A. (CP, DM2, AP1)
- 294 Collier, J. G., Nachev, Ch. and Robinson, B. F. Comparison of blockade at α-adrenoceptors by thymoxamine and phentolamine in peripheral arteries and veins of man. (CP, DM2, AP1)

Psychopharmacology

301 Bowers, M. M. Jun. and Roth, R. H. Interaction of atropine-like drugs with dopaminecontaining neurones in rat brain. (PP)

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- 307 DAIRMAN, W. Catecholamine concentrations and the activity of tyrosine hydroxylase after an increase in the concentration of tyrosine in rat tissues. (AP1, PK2, DM1)
- EYRE, P. and Lewis, A. J. Production of kinins in bovine anaphylactic shock. (AP2)
- HANAHOE, T. H. P. Effects of calcium on dextran anaphylactoid oedema in the rat. (AP2) BILLINGHAM, M. E. J. and ROBINSON, B. V. Separation of irritancy from the anti-inflammatory 314 317
- component of inflammation exudate. (AP2, AP3) 321
- DELITHEOS, A. K., KARABALI, S. B. and VARONOS, D. D. Inhibition of streptolysin O-induced haemolysis by theobromine sodium salicylate.

Proceedings of the British Pharmacological Society, London 4-7 January, 1972

Communications

- 323P LEDINGHAM, I.Mc A., McArdle, C. S. and Parratt, J. R. Comparison of a coronary vasodilator drug (carbochromen) and a cardiac stimulant (oxyfedrin) on blood flow and oxygen extraction in experimental myocardial infarcts.
- 324P GARDINER, J. E. and GWEE, M. C. E. Effects of two hemicholiniums on the concentrations of plasma choline in the rabbit.
- 325P HOLMES, LINDA, LEWIS, G. P., PETERS, JUDY and WHITE, A. M. Effect of hydrocortisone and indomethacin on changes in LDH isoenzymes in skin after thermal injury.
- 326P FOREMAN, J. C. and MONGAR, J. L. Activation of anaphylactic histamine release by calcium and strontium ions.

- 327P Mongar, J. L. and Svec, P. Effect of phospholipids on histamine release.
- 327P FREEMAN, PATRICIA C. and WEST, G. B. Resistance of rats to carrageenan and to adjuvantinduced arthritis.
- 328P FERREIRA, S. H., HERMAN, A. and VANE, J. R. Prostaglandin generation maintains the smooth muscle tone of the rabbit isolated jejunum.
- 330P HIGGS, G. A. and YOULTEN, L. J. F. Prostaglandin production by rabbit peritoneal polymorphonuclear leukocytes in vitro.
- MAIN, I. H. M. and WHITTLE, B. J. R. Effects of prostaglandin E₂ on rat gastric mucosal blood flow, as determined by ¹⁴C-aniline clearance. 331P
- CURWAIN, B. P. and HOLTON, PAMELA. Effects of isoprenaline on gastric acid secretion and mucosal blood flow during stimulation by pentagastrin or feeding.

 BEZNAK, MARGARET, PATERSON, R. A. and VALADARES, J. R. E. (introduced by M. J. DAVIS).
- 333P Cardiac responses to pituitary and thyroid hormones.
- 334P MORLEY, J. and WOLSTENCROFT, R. A. Mitogenic and inflammatory activities produced by
- antigen activation of guinea-pig lymphocytes.

 BUCKLEY, G. A. and CHRISTINE E. Persistence of neostigmine-like activity in tissues of the 336P rat after prolonged oral administration.
- ADCOCK, JENNIFER J. and GILBERT, J. C. Effects of phenobarbitone and leptazol on rat brain lysosomes.
- 338P GILBERT, J. C. Effects of phenobarbitone on glucose transport and membrane ATP-ase activities of cerebral cortex.
- HARRIS, M., HOPKIN, JUDY and NEAL, M. J. Effect of centrally acting drugs on the uptake of γ -aminobutyric acid by the brain.
- CEASAR, P. M. and SHARMAN, D. F. Studies on the glycol metabolites of noradrenaline in 340P mouse brain.
- 341P HUTCHINS, D. A., RAYEVSKY, K. S. and SHARMAN, D. F. Effect of γ -hydroxybutyric acid on dopamine metabolism in the brain.
- 342P EVERITT, B. J. and HACKET, N. B. (introduced by M. J. RAND). Central stimulant action of fenfluramine in the rat.
- 343P BOND, A. J. and LADER, M. H. Residual effects of a new benzodiazepine: flurazepam.
- CLARKE, G., DAVIES, J. and STRAUGHAN, D. W. Iontophoretic study of the central anti-344P cholinergic properties of BRL 1288.
- 345P Bramwell, G. J. (introduced by D. W. Straughan). Effect of imipramine on unit activity in the midbrain raphé of rats.
- 346P PATON, W. D. M. and TEMPLE, DIANA M. Effects of chronic and acute cannabis treatment upon thiopentone anaesthesia in rabbits.
- GULDBERG, H. C. and MARSDEN, C. A. Brain monoamines and the increase in motor activity 347P in the rat after amphetamine.
- 348P BEATTIE, I. A., BERRY, P. A. and LISTER, R. E. Effect of oxypertine on anxiety-induced behaviour in baboons.
- U'PRICHARD, D. C. and STEINBERG, HANNAH. Selective effects of lithium on two forms of 349P spontaneous activity.
- 350P KATZ, D. M. and STEINBERG, HANNAH. Previous environment and responses to morphine.
- 351P TOMKIEWICZ, M. (introduced by HANNAH STEINBERG). Amylobarbitone abolishes social dominance hierarchies in laboratory rats.
- 352P ALHAVA, EEVA and MATTILA, M. J. Amphetamine toxicity and brain amphetamine concentrations in adult and developing mice.
- COWAN, A. and WHITTLE, B. A. Inability of antidepressants and morphine to reverse reserpine-induced hypothermia in adrenalectomized mice. 353P
- DEPOORTERE, H. and LOEW, D. M. (introduced by B. BERDE). Alterations in the sleep/ wakefulness cycle in rats after administration of (-)-LSD or BOL-148: a comparison with (+)-LSD.
- 355P HOLZBAUER, MARGARETHE and YOUDIM, M. B. H. Influence of endocrine glands on central and peripheral monoamine oxidase activity.
- 356P FINCH, L., HAEUSLER, G. and THOENEN, H. Failure to induce experimental hypertension in rats after intraventricular injection of 6-hydroxydopamine.
- FINCH, L., HAEUSLER, G., KUHN, H. and THOENEN, H. The recovery of vascular adrenergic 357P nerve function in the rat after chemical sympathectomy with 6-hydroxydopamine.
- 359P GILLESPIE, J. S. and TOWART, R. Uptake kinetics and ion requirements for extraneuronal uptake of noradrenaline by arterial smooth muscle.
- 359P AMBACHE, N., DUNK, LINDA P., VERNEY, J. and ZAR, M. ABOO. Inhibitory nature of the adrenergic innervation in the guinea-pig vas deferens.
- 361P NICOL, C. J. M. and RAE, R. M. (introduced by W. R. BUCKETT). Inhibition of accumulation of adrenaline and noradrenaline in arterial smooth muscle by steroids.
- 362P FAWKE, LINDA (introduced by D. F. WEETMAN). Is thymoxamine a specific α -adrenoceptor blocking agent?

 AHTEE, LIISA and MICHAL, F. Effects of sympathomimetic amines on rabbit platelet
- 363P aggregation in vitro.
- IIIMA, ALLAN T. and REIFFENSTEIN, R. J. (introduced by M. J. NEAL). Possible allosteric interaction between pharmacological receptors in guinea-pig vas deferens.
- 365P COTTRELL, G. A. and TWAROG, BETTY M. Active factors in the venom duct of Conus californicus.

- 366P MACKAY, D. and McKirdy, H. C. (introduced by B. R. Mackenna). Effect of vasopressin
- and of adenosine triphosphate on the flat preparation of rabbit rectum.

 Barlow, R. B. and Pearson, J. D. M. Relationships between stereospecificity and chemical 367P structure (T).
- 367P BLABER, L. C. Mechanism of the facilitatory action of edrophinium in cat skeletal muscle (T).

Clinical Pharmacology Section

- HOLLAND, P. PARKES, D. and SHAKESPEARE, J. Concentrations of the oxime 2-hydroxyiminomethyl pyridinium methyl methane sulphonate (P2S) after intramuscular injection in
- CAMPBELL, H., CLINE, W., EVANS, M., LLOYD, J. and PECK, A. W. Comparison of the effects of dexamphetamine and 1-benzylpiperazine in former addicts. 369P
- 370P CURRY, S. H., LADER, M. H., MOULD, G. P. and SAKALIS, G. Clinical pharmacology of chlorpromazine.
- 371P Moir, D. C., Crooks, J., Sawyer, P., Turnbull, M. J. and Weir, R. D. Cardiotoxicity of tricyclic antidepressants.
- 372P O'MALLEY, K., SAWYER, P. R., STEVENSON, I. H. and TURNBULL, M. J. Effects of tricyclic antidepressants on drug metabolism.
- 373P DETTLI, L., OHNHAUS, E. E. and Spring, P. (introduced by W. H. Aellig). Digoxin dosage in patients with impaired kidney function.
- 373P COLTART, D. J., CREE, J. E. and HOWARD, M. R. (introduced by D. A. CHAMBERLAIN). Plasma digoxin concentrations in children in heart failure.
- 374P COLLIER, J. G., KARIM, S. M. M., ROBINSON, B. and SOMERS, K. Action of prostaglandins
- A_2 , B_1 , E_2 and $F_2\alpha$ on superficial hand veins of man. Fuzzey, G. J. J., Hope, C. E. and Payne, J. P. Biphasic response of limb blood flow to 375P intravenous methoxamine in anaesthetized man.
- 377P HICKS, DEBORAH C. and PHILLIPS, EILEEN M. (introduced by P. TURNER). Preliminary studies of Ro 3-3528, a β -adrenoceptor blocking agent, in man.
- 378P BOAKES, A. J., PRICHARD, B. N. C. and TEOH, P. C. a-Adrenoceptor inhibition from indoramin in man.
- 379P ROYDS, R. B. (introduced by P. TURNER). Initial clinical experience with indoramin, a new antihypertensive agent.
- 380P KNOWLES, B. R., LUCAS, S. B., MAWER, G. E., STIRLAND, R. M. and TOOTH, J. A. Computerassisted prescribing of kanamycin for patients with renal insufficiency (T).

Demonstrations

- 381P GARDINER, D. G. and PARKES, M. W. Device for cycle-by-cycle spirometry, applied to the continuous recording of air overflow.
- BALLANTYNE, B., BOARDMAN, S. P., BRIGHT, J., COFFEE, D. J., WEBBER, T. D. and WILLIAMS, P. 382P (introduced by F. W. Beswick). Tissue cyanide concentrations and cytochrome oxidase activities in experimental cyanide poisoning.
- 383P COLLIER, J. G. (introduced by J. R. Vane). New dialysis technique for the continuous measurement of the concentration of vaso-active hormones.
- 384P TONKS, R. S. and WILLIAMS, P. H. New method of recording responses of isolated tissues, organs and intact preparations.
- 384P MORLEY, J. and WILLIAMS, T. J. Inflammatory response produced by a factor released from lymphocytes.
- JONES, D. G., LENMAN, J. A. R., ROBERTSON, M. A. H. and TURNBULL, M. J. Effect of 386P amantadine on the urinary excretion of some monoamines and metabolites in normal and Parkinsonian subjects.
- 387P COLTART, D. J. and ROYDS, R. B. (introduced by J. HAMER). Haemodynamic effects of indoramin: a non-invasive technique for the cardiovascular evaluation of drugs.
- 388P BURMAN, A. S. (introduced by P. TURNER). Peripheral blood scintillometry in psycho-
- physiological research.

 HILL, R. G. and SIMMONDS, M. A. Can meaningful dose-response curves be obtained by measuring the firing-rate responses of cells to iontophoretically applied substances? (T).

 Pharmacology of the autonomic nervous system—a new 389P
- METCALFE, J. and ROBINSON, B. V. Pharmacology of the autonomic nervous system—a new 389P film (T).
- 390P GROVE, J., IRVINE, R. E., TOSELAND, P. and TROUNCE, J. R. Effect of age on the hydroxylation of amylobarbitone sodium in man (T).
- 390P MORRIS, R. W. and SHANKS, D. Comparison of ultrasonic and caliper methods of measuring subcutaneous fat thickness in humans (T).
- 390P BRECKENRIDGE, A. M. and SALLOCH, R. Liver blood flow measurements by internal calorimetry in rats (T).
- 390P CLARE, R. A., DRAFFAN, G. H., GEORGE, C. F. and WILLIAMS, FAITH M. Rapid identification of drugs in cases of self poisoning by means of combined GC-MS-Computer system (T).
- 390P LEAVER, D. G., PRIDE, N. B. and TATTERSFIELD, A. E. Effect of beta-adrenoceptor blockade and stimulation on the airways of normal subjects (T).
- 390P BRIANT, R. H., BUDDEN, M. L. and DOLLERY, C. T. Metabolism of drugs in the isolated perfused dog lung (T).

Page

Systematic Pharmacology

- DAS, P. K. and SINHA, P. S. Effect of physostigmine on ventricular fibrillation and myocardial
- glycogen in hypothermic dogs.

 (SP1, AP1)

 Das, P. K. and Bhattacharya, S. K. Studies on the effect of physostigmine on experimental (SP1, AP1) cardiac arrhythmias in dogs
- DHAWAN, B. N., SHARMA, J. N. and SRIMAL, R. C. Selective inhibition by glycine of some somatic reflexes in the cat. (SP2)
- MARLEY, E. and SELLER, T. J. Effects of muscarine given into the brain of fowls. 413
- (SP2, AP1, DM2) CLARKE, G. and HILL, R. G. Effects of a focal penicillin lesion on responses of rabbit cortical neurones to putative neurotransmitters. (SP2)
- HAMILTON, T. C. Effects of dopamine on the conductance of perfused vascular beds of the chloralosed cat. (SPI)
- BURNSTOCK, G., DUMSDAY, B. and SMYTHE, A. Atropine resistant excitation of the urinary bladder: the possibility of transmission via nerves releasing a purine nucleotide. (SP3)

Autopharmacology

- 462 GERALD, M. C. and MAICKEL, R. P. Studies on the possible role of brain histamine in behaviour. (AP2, SP2)
- 472 HUGHES, J. Evaluation of mechanisms controlling the release and inactivation of the adrenergic transmitter in the rabbit portal vein and vas deferens. (AP1, PK3)
- 492 BENTLEY, G. A. Pharmacological studies on the hypogastric ganglion of the rat and guinea-pig.
- 510 EAGLING, ELIZABETH M., LOVELL, H. G. and PICKLES, V. R. Interaction of prostaglandin E₁ and calcium in the guinea-pig myometrium. (AP2, DM2)
- 517 HENNINGSSON, S. S. G. and ROSENGREN, ELSA. Alterations of histamine metabolism after (AP2, AP3) injections of sex hormones in mice.
- 527 HAHN, R. A. and PATIL, P. N. Salivation induced by prostaglandin F₂₀ and modification of the response by atropine and physostigmine. (AP2, AP1)

Pharmacokinetics

534 BACK, D. J. and CALVEY, T. N. Excretion of ¹⁴C-edrophonium and its metabolites in bile: role of the liver cell and the peribiliary vascular plexus. (PK1)

Drug Mechanisms

544 SHARKAWI, M. Morphine hyperthermia in the rat: its attenuation by physostigmine. (DM2, SP2)

Clinical Pharmacology, Experimental Therapy

549 MAWER, G. E., MILLER, N. E. and TURNBERG, L. A. Metabolism of amylobarbitone in patients with chronic liver disease. (CP, PK1)

Toxicology

BRIMBLECOMBE, R. W., GREEN, D. M. and MUIR, A. W. Pharmacology of o-chlorobenzylidene malononitrile (CS). (TX, MO)

Psychopharmacology

577 BARLOW, R. B., READING, H. W. and YATES, CELIA M. Distribution and excretion of N-[14C]methyl labelled m-hydroxybenzyltrimethylammonium ions in mice. (PP, PK1)

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- 583 Kuchii, M. and Shibata, S. In vitro effect of 6-hydroxydopamine on isolated rat atria.
- (AP1, DM2) 586 COREY, SHARON E. and MCPHILLIPS, J. J. Supersensitivity to the negative chronotopic action of carbachol and methacholine in the rat. (ÅP1, SP1)
- 589 Nott, M. W. and RAPER, C. Use of cumulative dose-response curves in potency comparisons of sympathomimetic amines on the cat soleus muscle. (PM)

Systematic Pharmacology

- OSUIDE, GABRIEL. Effects of gamma-hydroxybutyrate on chick behaviour, electrocortical 593 activity and crossed extensor reflexes.
- Borison, H. L., HARANATH, P. S. R. K. and McCarthy, L. E. Respiratory responses to 605 chemical pulses in the cerebrospinal fluid of cats. (SP2, PK1)
- 617 BHARGAVA, K. P., KULSHRESTHA, V. K. and SRIVASTAVIA, Y. P. Central cholinergic and adrenergic mechanisms in the release of antidiuretic hormone. (SP2, AP1, AP3)
- ANCILL, R. J., JACKSON, D. M. and REDFERN, P. H. The pharmacology of the rat ureter in 628 vivo.

Autopharmacology

- HALL, G. H. Changes in body temperature produced by cholinomimetic substances injected 634 into the cerebral ventricles of unanaesthetized cats. (AP1, SP2)
- ADVENIER, C., BOISSIER, J. R. and GIUDICELLI, J. F. Comparative study of six β -adrenoceptive 642
- antagonists on airway resistance and heart rate in the guinea-pig. (AP1, SP3, DM2) Brown, D. A., Brownstein, M. J. and Scholfield, C. N. Origin of the after-hyperpolarization that follows removal of depolarizing agents from the isolated superior cervical ganglion of the (AP1, DM1) rat.
- 672 ENERO, A. MARÍA, LANGER, S. Z., ROTHLIN, R. P. and STEFANO, F. J. E. Role of the α-adreno-(AP1, PK3, BM2) ceptor in regulating noradrenaline overflow by nerve stimulation.
- BHAGAT, B., DHALLA, N. S., GINN, DONNA, MONTAGNE, A. E. LA, JR. and MONTIER, A. D. Modification by prostaglandin E₂ (PGE₂) of the response of guinea-pig isolated vasa deferentia and atria to adrenergic stimuli. (AP2, AP1)
- AL TAI, SUHAILA A. and GRAHAM, J. D. P. The actions of prostaglandins E_1 and $F_{2\alpha}$ on the 699 perfused vessels of the isolated rabbit ear. (AP2, SP1)

Drug Mechanisms

- 711 McDonald, T. F. and MacLeod, D. P. The effect of 2,4-dinitrophenol on electrical and mechanical activity, metabolism and ion movements in guinea-pig ventricular muscle. (DM1,
- DUROTOYE, A. O. and SALAKO, L. A. The effect of dehydroemetine on isolated guinea-pig 723 (DM1, SP1) atria.
- 732 DATTA, K. and WAJDA, I. J. Morphine-induced kinetic alterations of choline acetyltransferase of the rat caudate nucleus. (DM1)
- COSTA, E., GROPPETTI, A. and NAIMZADA, M. K. Effects of amphetamine on the turnover rate of brain catecholamines and motor activity. (DM1, PK2)
 752 CHANG, C. C., CHUANG, SING-TAI, LEE, C. Y. and WEI, J. W. Role of cardiotoxin and phos-
- pholipase A in the blockade of nerve conduction and depolarization of skeletal muscle induced (DM1) by cobra venom.
- DANILOV, A. F., KVITKO, I. J., LAVRENTIEVA, V. V., MICHELSON, M. J., PORAI-KOSHITS, B. A., ROZHKOVA, E. K. and SHELKOVNIKOV, S. A. Action of some bisquaternary derivatives of phthalic acids and related substances on neuromuscular transmission. (DM1)
- KATIC, FRANCES, LAVERY, HELEN and LOWE, R. D. The central action of clonidine and its antagonism. (DM2, SP1, SP2)
- 788 ARRIGONI, E., BENZI, G. and FERRARA, A. Effect of tetracylines and 4-epiderivatives on the ureter. (DM2)

Psychopharmacology

CARLINI, E. A., HAMAOUI, A. and MÄRTZ, REGINA M. W. Factors influencing the aggressiveness elicited by marihuana in food-deprived rats.

SHORT COMMUNICATIONS

- 805 BHARGAVA, K. P., RASTOGI, S. K. and SINHA, J. N. The muscle relaxant activity of methaqualone and its methyl congener. (SP2, SP3)
- HILL, R. G., SIMMONDS, M. A. and STRAUGHAN, D. W. Antagonism of GABA by picrotoxin in the feline cerebral cortex. (SP2, DM2) 807 in the feline cerebral cortex.
- CHATTERJEE, A. K., DATTA, S. C. and GHOSH, B. B. Effects of emetine on the metabolism of 810 (PK2)
- PRABHU, S., SHARMA, V. N. and SINGH, V. The effect of drugs on stress-induced changes of 814 myocardial glycogen and blood glucose concentration in rats. (PK2, SP1)
- 817 Bustos, G. and Roth, R. H. Effect of γ -hydroxybutyrate on the release of monoamines from the rat striatum. (PK3)